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P S Upadhye and Co

Chairtered Accountants

HNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Nagapatiinam Lnergy Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

1.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited ("the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2021, and the statement of Profit and Loss {including Other
Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information{hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity the accounting principles penerally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India , of the state of affairs {financial position) of the Company as at 31 March 2021, and its loss {financial
performance including other comprehensive income), the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) specified under section 143(10} of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirerﬁents and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our qualified audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Material uncertainty Related to Going Concern

The Company has accumulated losses and its net worth has been fully eroded, the compan\/ has incurred net cash
loss during the year ended March 31, 2021 and previous years and the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its
current assets as at March 31, 2021. These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ahility to continue as a going roncern. However, the financial statements
of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in the Notey@m%ﬂ.l() of
financial statements. by S
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Emphasis of Matter {s)
We draw attention to:

Note No 4.10 of the financial statements, regarding impairment assessment performed by the Comipany in
respect of its Capital Work in Progress of Rs 36,67,26,083/- in accordance with Ind AS 36 “Impairment of Assets”,
This assessment involves significant management judgment and estimates on the valuation methodology and
various assumptions used in determination of value in use/ffair value by independent valuation experts /
management as more fully described in the aforesaid note. Based on management’s assessment and
independent valuation reparts, the Company has made provision for impairment loss of Rs 24,25,02, 859/ in
respect to Capital Work in Progress for the financial year ended March 31, 2021,

Our opinion is not medified in respect of above stated matters.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Board’s Report including annexures to Board’s Report and Shareholder’s Information,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge cbtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required 1o report that fact. We havenothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5} of the Companies Act,
2013 {"the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equityand cash flows of the Company in accordance
withthe accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud orerror.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refatedto going concern and using the going
concern hasis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company ?_r-"_gq

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to doso.



Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror, and to issue an auditor’s 'report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with $As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or efror and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financialstatements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 3 materiaj
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern,

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contral
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. '

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
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were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. With respect to the other maiters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the Company being private limited company,

~ the said clause is not applicable,

li. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the “Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extentapplicable.

. As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

(@)

(b)

()

()]

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books,

The company has no branch offices whose accounts are audited by branch auditors

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss {Including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

in our opinion, the aferesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act and the rules prescribed there under.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”. Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

With resi:ect to the other matters to he included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given tous:

I The Company has disclosed the impact,if any,of pending litigations on its financia |
its financial statements.




The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for wehich
there were any material foreseeablelosses.,

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Campany.

ForPs Upadhye & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 128675W
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Padmanabh $ Upgdhyg ”EidAgQQy

Proprietor

| M.No.:127913
‘ Ty UDIN: 21127913AAAACO3504

Place: Pune
Date: July 9,2021



ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph Il under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent Auditors’
Report of even date to the members of Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited on the Ind AS financial stateme nts as of
and for the year ended 31% March, 2021}

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification,

¢}  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

ii. The Company does not have inventory. Accordingly, the requirements of paragraph 3(ii} of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

iit.  Asinformed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, imited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
paragraphs 3(ifi)(a), 3(iii)(b} and 3(iii}{c} of the Order are not applicable.

iv.  Inour apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities made.

v.  The Company has not accepted any deposits. Hence the provisions stated in paragraph 3 {v) of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

vi. The provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3 {vi) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

VI
a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and
service tax, cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it, were
outstanding, as on the last day of the financial year, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable; :

b) According to information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues with statutory authorities
which have not been depasited on account of disputes.

viii. The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or
debenture holders during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

iX. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (includ] gqit}a’bt;‘h
f '9.4‘\\
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Xi.

xii.

xik.

Xiv,

.

Xvi.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees during the course of our audit,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the company has not paid any managerial remuneration to its directors and hence paragraph 3{xi) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

fn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii} of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.,

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv} of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv} of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For P S Upadhye & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 128679W

Proprietor

M.No.: 127913
UDIN: 21127913AAAACO3504

Place : Pune
Date :July 9,2021




ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph Il {g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ in the Independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited on the Ind AS financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2021])

Report on the Internal Financial Controls With reference to financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companles Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Nagapattinam Energy Private
Limited ("the Company”) as of 31" March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls With reference to
financial statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls With reference to financial statements (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAl and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements. ..




Meaning of internal Financial Controls With reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabiity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financia | control
with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabie detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:

The Company has acquired land to be ultimately used in implementation of port and power project by its holding
company. The Company is not having documented formal process of risk assessment and related controls relating to
its setup phase and future business processes but all the possible risk are adequately mitigated through effective
controf by personal supervision of Board of Directors,

in our opinion, Considering the small sized business entity and related operations and achievement of the objectives
of the conirol criteria and to the to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at
315 March, 2021, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For P S Upadhye & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 128679W

Proprietor

M.No.: 127913
UDIN: 21127913AAAACO3504

Place: Pune
Date: luly 89,2021



NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2021
Amount in Rupees)

i
Padmanabh S Upadhye’
Proprietor
Membership No. 127913

Place : PUNE
Date : July 9,2021

(LT

Mngam

Director
DIN:00955742
Place : CHENNAI
Date : July 9,2021

Particulars Note As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a} Property, plant and Equipments 11 8,49,26,371 8,49,27,133
{b) Capital work-in-progress 12,42,23,224 36,67,26,083
{¢) Financial Assets
Investments 1.2 12,57,44,408 12,56,74,408
(d) Others Assets 1.3 30,000 30,000
33,49,24,003 57,73,57,624
'|CURRENT ASSETS
Financial Assets )
Cash and Cash equivalents 1.4 1,19,273 67,072
1,19,273 67,072
TOTAL 33,50,43,276 57,74,24,696
EQUITY AND LIABLITIES
SHAREHOLDERS FUND
{a} Equity Share Capital 1.5 25,00,000 25,00,000
{b) Other Equity 1.6 33,25,33,276 57,49,14,696
33,50,33,276 57,74,14,696
LIABLITIES
CURRENT LIABILTIES
Financial Liabilities
Others 1.7 10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000
TOTAL 33,50,43,276 57,74,24,696
Significant Accounting Policies 3
Notes to Accounts a
As per our report of even date
For P $ Upadhye&Co for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No. 128679W Nagapttinam Energy Private Limited
Chartered Accountants
(s
. 0)—”‘/‘/_

S. RajanBabu
Director

DIN: 08629668
Place : CHENNAI




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

Note No, 2020-21 2019-20

Vi

Vil

Vil

Xl

INCOME

Revenue from Operation
Other Income

TOTAL INCOME (1+1)

EXPENSES
Depreciation

Other Expenses
TOTAL EXPENSES {IV)

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Provision for impairment in value of Capital Work In
Progress

1LOSS BEFORE TAX (V -VI)

TAX EXPENSES

Current year tax

Previous year Tax

LOSS FOR THE YEAR {V - VI)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Vi + Vi)

Earning per Equity Share (in Rs) {Basic and diluted)
(FaceValue of Rs 10/- each)

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to Accounts

LOSS BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX {1 -1V)

1.1 762
1.8 27,799

761
69,377

28,561 70,138

(28,561) {70,138)

11 24,25,02,859 -

{24,25,31,420) (70,138)

(24,25,31,420) (70,138)

(24,25,31,420) {70,138)

48 (970.13) (0.28)

As per our report of even date
For P 5 Upadhye&Co

Firm Registration No. 128679W
Charterad Accountants

Padmanabh § Upadhye
Proprietor

Membership No, 127913

Place : PUNE
Date : July'9,2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Nagapttinam Energy Private Limited

Xadt

I

(L. _\()2 rgﬁ/\_/\/
S. RajanBabu

Director

DIN: 08629668
Place:CHENNAI

"R Poornalingam
Director
DIN:Q0955742

Place : CHENNAI
Date : fuly 9,2021




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
i CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (24,25,31,420) (70,138)
Adjustments For:
Depreciation, Amortisation and obsolesence of Asset 762 761
Provision for Impalrment in value of Capital Work In Progress | 24,25,02,859
24,25,03,621 76
Qperating Cash Profit/{Loss} before Working Capital Changes (27,799} (69,377)
Adjustments for:
Trade& Other Receivables - -
Trade Payables and Gther Liabilities - . - -
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (27,799} 69,377)
ii  CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Advance paid to Subsidiary Companies {70,000) (80,000)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (70,000) {(80,000)
iii CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Received Deemed Contribution from Holding Company 1,50,000 1,22,000
Net Cash from Financing Activities 1,50,000 1,22,000
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 52,201 (27,377)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year { Refer
Note No 1.4} 67,072 94,449
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year { Refer Note No
1.4) 1,119,273 67,072
Net Increase/( Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 52,201 (27,377)
Note: The cash flow statement is prepared using the “indirect method” set out in IND AS 7 - "Statement of Cash Flows".
As per our report of even date
For P 5 Upadhye&Co For and on hehaif of the Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No. 128679W ... Nagapattinam Enegy Private Limited
Chartered Accountants ¥
.
Poc

Padmanabh S Upadhye

Proprietor
Membership No. 127913
Place : PUNE

Date : July 9,2021

erem
~R7Poornalingam
Director
DIN:00955742
Place :CHENNAI

Date : July 9,2021

s, RajanBabu

Director
DIN: 08629668
Place:CHENNAI



NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
’ STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021,

a) Equity Share Capital
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Particulars
No of Shares Amount In Rupees o of Shares Amount In Rupees
Balance as the beginning of the reporting year 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50,000 25,006,000
Add: Changesduring the year - - .
Balance as the end of the reporting year 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50,600 25,00,000

b) Other Equity
{Amount in Rupees)
Items of Other Total
Particulars Comprehensive Income
Items that will not he
reclassified to Profit or
Loss
General Retained Earnings Remeasurement of the
Reserve net defined benefit
: | plans
[/ iAprill, 2019 (A) - {18,94,257) - (48,94,257)
| Aujustments:
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year (70,138) {70,138)
Total {B)
As at March 31, 2020 (C} = {A+B) - {49,64,395) - {49,64,395)
Adjustments:
Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year (24,25,31,420) {24,25,31,420})
Total (D)
As at March 31, 2021 (E} = {C+D) - {24,74,95,815) - (24,74,95,815)

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For P S Upadhye&Co
Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 128679W

) e
P‘ O Zg/;/\/ ______ U?;i o e
P\adfnanab‘h S Upadhye R Poornalingam /f. RajanBabu
Proprietor | Director Director
Membership No. 127913 DIN: 00955742 DIN: 08629668
Place : PUNE Place : CHENNAI Place : CHENNAI

Date:uly 9,2021 Date:luly 9,2021



" NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Note No - 1.1 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Land Furniture & Fixtures Total Capital Work in Progress
Cost or valuation
As at April 1, 2019 8,49,26,371 44,960 | 8,49,71,331 36,67,26,083
Additions - - - -
Disposals - - - -
As at March 31, 2020 8,49,26,371 44,960 | 8,49,71,331 36,67,26,083
Additions - - - -
Disposals - - - -
As at March 31, 2021 8,49,26,371 | 44,960 | 8,49,71,331 36,67,26,083
Depreciation

| As at April 1, 2019 - 43,437 43,437 -

| Charge for the year - 761 761
Impairment - - - -
As at March 31, 2020 - 44,198 44,198 -
Charge for the year - 762 762 -
Impairment - - - 24,25,02,859
As at March 31, 2021 - 44,960 44,960 24,25,02,859
Net Block
At 31 March 2020 8,49,26,371 762 | 8,49,27,133 36,67,26,083
At 31 March 2021 8,49,26,371 - | 8,49,26,371 12,42,23,224

=




_NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
Note No. 1.2 NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS ~ INVESTMENTS

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars As at As at
i ' March 31, 2021, | March 31, 2020

Investment in Equity Instruments - Unquoted

In Subsidiary Companies (At Cost}
i) Best Exitn Pyt Ltd
10,000 {Previous Year - 10,000 ) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid 1,00,0600 1,00,000

tt} Marshall Microware Infrastructure Pvt Ltd
10,000 {Previous Year - 10,000 } Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid 1,00,000 1,00,000

iif) Success Power & Infrastructure Pyt Ltd
1,90,000 (Previous Year - 1,90,000 } Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully 19,00,000 19,00,000

Lpaid
Investment in Subsidiary - Equity Component

Best Exim Private Ltd ( Quasi Equity} 1,97,40,000 1,97,15,000
4,43,29,408 4,43,04,408

J»*arshall Microware Pyt Ltd ( Quasl Equity)
:cess Power & Infraprojects Pvt Ltd { Quas 5,95,75,000 5,95,55,000

Equity)

12,57,44,408 12,56,74,408

Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 12,57,44,408 12,56,74,408
Financial assets carried at cost 12,57,44,408 12,56,74,408

NOTE NO. 1.3 NON CURRENT ASSETS - OTHERS
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars . As at Asat
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

Capital Advances . 30,000 - 30,000

30,000 30,000

1FE NO. 1.4 CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
{Amount in Rupees)

As at As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

Particulars

Cash and Cash Equivalents
i) Balances with Bank 1,18,508 66,307
ii) Cash on Hand 765 765

1,19,273 67,072




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (CONTD)

NOTE NG, 1.5 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount In Rupees)

Particulars

Authorlsed

[ssued , Subscribed and Paid up

6,00,00,000(Previous Year - 6,00,00,000 ) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each

2,50,000 {Previous Year - 2,50,000 ) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each

As at As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000
60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000
25,00,000 25,00,000
25,00,000 25,00,000

The Company has anly one class of issued shares having par value of Rs 10/- each,
Holder of Equity Shares is entitied to one vate per share,

The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capltal Is set-out below

Asat March 31,2021

As at March 31,2020

“ticulars Equity Shares Amount in Equity Shares Amount in

! Numbers Rupees Numbers Rupees
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50,000 25,00,000
Shares issued during the year - - .
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50,000 25,00,000

The Details of shareholders holdings

As at March 31,2021

As at March 31,2020

Name of Share Holders No, of Shares held % holding No. of Shares % holding
held
Tridem Port And Power Company Private Limited. 2,50,000 100.00% 2,50,000 100.00%

Note No. 1.6 OTHER EQUITY

{Amount In Rupees}

Particulars Reserve and Deemed aguity Items of Other Total

Surplus cantribution Comprehensive

Retained , r:eeol:'eivecd from Income

I Q0 Ay
) Earnings olcing Lampany

As at April 1, 2019 (A) {48,94,257) 57,97,67,091 - 57,48,62,834
Adjustments:
Add: Loss for the year {70,138) {70,138}
Add: Amount received during the year 1,22,000 1,22,000
Total (B} {70,138) 1,22,000 51,862
As at March 31, 2020 (C} = (A} + (B) (49,64,395) 57,98,79,091 57,49,14,696
Adjustments:
Add: Loss for the year (24,25,31,420) - - (24,25,31,420)
Add: Amount received during the year - 1,50,000 - 1,50,000
Total {D) {24,25,31,420) 1,50,000 - (24,23,81,420}
As at March 31, 2021 (E) = (€} + (D} {24,74,95,815) 58,00,29,091 - 33,25,33,276

M




"NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (CONTR)

NOTE NO, 1.7 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHERS

{Amount In Rupecs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

Provision for Expenses

10,000

10,000

10,000

10,000

NOTE NO. 1.8 OTHER EXPENSES

{Amount in Rupees)

# 7 ticulars 2020-21 2019-20

i} Audit Fees 10,000 10,000

ii) Other Administrative Expenses 17,799 59,377
27,799 69,377

&/ //-:?‘ B
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NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

2.

Corporate Information

Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited ("the Company") is a private limited company incorporated in
India (CIN:U40100TN2008PTC069515) having its registered office in Chennai. The Company is
engaged in generation of electrical power and presently not implementing any project.

These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021, were approved for the issues by the
Board of Directors at their Board meeting dated 9" July,2021.

Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Statement of compliance:

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the of the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) read
with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016; as amended and the other relevant

provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder.

3.2 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for certain
financial assets and financial liahilities (including financial instruments) which have bheen
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting
policies stated below.

3.3 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP) requires management to make estimate and assumption that
affects the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of
contingent Liabilities on the date of the financial statements. The estimate and assumptions
used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation of
the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements, which in
mahagement’s opinion are prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ from the
estimates used in preparing the accompanying financial statements. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future period.

3.4 Standards issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs("MCA”} notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable to the Company

from April 1,2021.

MCA issued notifications dated March 24,2021 to amend schedule lll to the Companies
Act,2013 to enhance the disclosures required to be made by the Company in its financial
statements. These amendments are applicable to the Company for the financial year starting

April 1,2021,

3.5 Current versus non-current classification

St

The company has classified all its assets and liabilities under current and non-current
required by Ind AS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements. The asset is treated as ¢

when it is;

e [Expected to be realized or intended tq be sold or consum d in normal operating cych SN




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

* Held primarily for purpose of trading;

e Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

o Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used (o settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current
All liabilities are current when;

s ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

¢ [tis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

e [tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting peried; or

¢ There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets or Habilities.

Functional and presentation currency:

The Functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian rupees. Accordingly, all
amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been shown in Indfan rupees.

Revenue from contracts with customers:

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised when the control of the goods or services
is transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the

Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Freehold Land is stated at historical cost.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their original cost of acquisition including taxes,
duties, freight, other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the
concerned assets and excludes refundable taxes and duties.

Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development
stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre - operative expenses and disclosed under

Capital Work- in- Progress,

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in profit
or loss.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is calculated. on cost of items of property, plant and eguipment in the manner
and as per the useful life prescribed under Schedule-ll to the Act on Straight Line Method.
Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from {up to) the date

on which asset is ready for use {disposed of}.

At each financial year end, management reviews the residual vaiues, useful lives and m hod NG,
of depreciation of property, plant and equipment and values of the same are adit ite‘d. 1)791) o)

prospectively where needed. A/@:‘/ L m,/&g, Vi

3 N
2O MG
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NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.10

3.11

3.12

Investment
Investment in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any provision for impairment.

The company - assesses investments for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an investment may not be fully recoverable. If
any such indication of impairment exists, the Company make an estimate of the recoverable
amount. if the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than the value of
investment, the investment is considered to be impaired and its written downs to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the profit and loss

account.

Fair Value Measurement: -

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting
policies mentioned above. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to seli the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

¢ [nthe principal market for the asset or liahility or;
¢ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disciosed in the financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy that categorizes into three levels, described as
follows, the inputs to valuation.techniques used to measure value. The fair value hierarchy
gives the highest priority 1o quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1 inputs) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs),

Level 1 — quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liahility, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — inputs that are unohservable for the asset or liability

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the

level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets:

i Classification:

when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the fina Ic::iél"m NO.
instrument. The Company determings the classification of its financial assets at i(ﬁial :

recognition i Q}
.———"‘"—./” -t

\
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NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

vi

vii

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basls -
of Its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows

characteristics of the financial asset

initial recognition and measurement:

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the
case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial Assets measured at amortised cost:

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset is held within a business
model, whose objective is to hold assets for coliecting contractual cash flows and
contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss. This category generally
applies to trade and other receivables. ‘

Financial Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC):

Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date
at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income,

Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date
at fair value with all changes recognised in profit or loss.

De-recognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual right to receive cash flows from the
asset has expired. On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and any
cumulative gain or loss that has been recognised in other comprehensive income is

recognised in profit or loss
Impairment of Financial Assets:

In accordance with Ind - AS 109, the Company applies expected credit ioss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are debt

instruments and trade receivables.

Financial Liabiiities:

Classification:

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, mcfudmg
derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value, -

— e

=2




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.13

3.14

il Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value, in the case of loans, borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. Financial llabilities include
trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafis and derivative
financial instruments,

iii Subsequent measurement:

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised, and through the amortisation process.

iv Derecognition of Financial Liabilities:

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial lability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of non-financial Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating
units {CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset
or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use, Value in use is based on the estimated
future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholders of the Company and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the

year,

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to
the shareholders of the Company and weighted average number of equity and potential equity
shares outstanding during the year including share options, convertible preference shares and
debentures, except where the result would be anti-dilutive. Potential equity shares that are
converted during the year are included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share, from
the beginning of the year or date of iance of such potential equity shares, to the date~of-:

conversion. e
Pz




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
3.15 Provision for Current and Deferred Tax; -

3.16

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Taxes are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates 1o the items recognised in the
comprehensive income or in £quity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in the

comprehensive income or in Equity

Current tax:

Provision for Current tax is made on the basis of relevant provision of The Income Tax Act, 1961
as applicable to the financial year.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the

computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realized or liahility is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date, however deferred tax asset
is not recognized in the hooks of accounts as a prudent accounting policy.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized when the company has present obligation (iegal or constructive) as a
result of past event and it is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to seitle the obligation and a reiiable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. The expense related to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and
loss net of any reimbursement/contribution towards provision made.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, estimate for the provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is

recognized as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best

- estimates.

Contingent liability:

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case;

* When there is a possible obligation which could arise from past event and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-dccurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or;

e A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized as expense because
it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation or;

contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation:
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a pos
‘obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of cutflow of resourc

remaote, no provision or disclosure is made.lpﬂﬂw QD}V




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Contingent asset;

+ Contingent asset is disclosed in case a possible asset arises from past events and whose
existence will ha confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

Contingent liabilities, contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

3.17 Events occurring after the Balance Sheet Date

Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date and till the date on which the financial
statements are approved, which are material in the nature and Indicate the need for
adjustments in the financial statements have been considered,

3.18 Significant accounting estimate, assumptions and judgement:
Key accounting judgments’, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires the management to make
judgments’, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities

affected in future periods.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimates and judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the

standalone financial statements are as below:

a. Assessment of functional currency (Refer Note No: 3.6);
b. Recoverability of Investment in subsidiaries (Refer Note No: 3.10)

¢. Financial instruments (Refer Note No 3.11);

d. Impairmenf of financial and non-financial assets {Refer Note No. 3.11 and 3.12)

e. Contingencies and Provisions (Refer Note No. 3.16).

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Statement of Profit and Loss
in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.




. MAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

~NOTE NO 4 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

4.1 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS {to tha extent of provided for)

{Amount [n Rupees)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 3%, 2020

I} Contlngent Liabilities

li} Commitments
Capital Commitments

Nl

Nil

NIt

il

4.2 Segment Reporting :

Operating segments are defined a5 components of an enterprise for which discrete financlal information s avallable that Is evafuated regularly by the decision
maker, in assessing the performance and deciding on allocation of rescurces. The Company's declision makers are the directors. The Company has not started

any operations,

4,3 Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises

There are no Micra and Small Enterprise suppliers as defined under the provisions of "Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 006", There are ne

dues to such suppliers as on March 31, 2021,

44 Related Party Transactions.

In accordance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related parly, related party relationship, transactions and

outstanding balances including commitments where costrol exists and with whom transactions have taken place during the reporting periods, are:

Name and Relationships of the Related Partles:

1 Key Management Personnel

Sr NojName of the Related Party Designation
1 [R. Poornalingam Director
2 {S. RajanBabu Director
3 |[S5.5.Puri Director{wef March 31,2021)

Il Entities where control exists

Sr No|Name of the Related Party

A [Holding Company
Tridem Port and Power Company Private Limited

Subsidiary Companies

Success Power and Infraprojects Private Limited

1

B

1 |[Best Exim Private Limited.
z

3

Marshal Microware Infrastructure Development Company Private Limited.

/' The following transactions were carried our with the related parties in the ordinary course of business
{Amount in Aupees)

SrNo |Nature of Transactions / Refationship Holding Company Subsidiary Company
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
1 [Advance Given
Best Exim Private Limited, - - 25,000 20,000
- 25,000 20,000
Marshal Microware infrastructure Davelopment Company Private Limited.,
Success Power and Infraprojects Private Limited - - 20,000 40,000
2 [Advance Received
Tridem Port and Power Company Private Limited 1,50,000 1,22,000 - -
3 |Outstanding as at Balance Sheet date
{a) |Advante Given treated as Investment in Subsidiary-Equity Component
Best Exim Private Limited. - - 1,97,40,000 1,97,15,000
. 4,43,29,408 4,43,04,408
Marshal Microware Infrastructure Development Company Private Limited,
Success Power and Infraprojects Private Limited - - 5,95,75,000 5,95,55,000
(b) |Deemed equity contribution received from Holci]ng Company
Tridem Port and Power Company Private Limited 58,00,29,091 57,98,79,001 - -
1
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-

- 45

A

c)

4.6

Incame tax expense

The major components of income tax expenses for the year are as tunder:

{Amount In Ru paes)

Particulars 2020-21 2015-20
i Income Tax recognised In the statement of profit and loss
Current tax -
Deferred tax B
Earlier Year Tax
Total Income Tax recognised in the statement of profit and less - -
It Income Tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred tax R
Total Income Tax recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome - “
Reconciilation of tax expense and the accounting profit for the year Is under:
: {Amount in Rupeaes)
Partlculars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Accounting profit before income tax expenses (24,25,31,420) (70,138}
Enacted tax rates In india (%) 26.00% 26.00%
Expected income tax expenses
Tax Effect of (6,30,58,169} {18, 236)
Accelerated capital allowances 73 59
Charge/{credit) in respect of previous years - -
6,30,58,096 18,177

Loss in respect of which deferred tax assets not recognized for the year*

Income tax expense reported

*'In the absence of convincing evidence of future taxable profits, against which the unused tax losses can be utilised, the management has not recognised

deferred tax assets in the financial statements.

The Company has the following unused tax losses under the head Business Loss under the Income Tax Act, 1961, 8ased on the probable uncertainty regarding -
the set off of these losses, the Company has not recognized deferred tax asset in the Balance Sheet.Details of Tax Losses under the head business lasses and

unabsorbed depreciation with expiry is as follows.
{Amount In Rupees)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Within five years 46,66,857 39,29,670
Greater than five years 3,13,951 12,27,857
No expiry 8,109 7,627
Total 49,88,917 51,65,154

Earnings per share
Net profit available to equity holders of the Company used in the basic and diluted earnings per share was determined as

follows:

Particulars 2020 -2021 2019-2020

Net Profit / (Loss) for the year attributable to Equity Shareholders {24,25,31,420) (70,138}
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares outstanding for basic and diluted 2,50,000 2,50,000
Face Value of Equity Share {Rs) 10 10
Earnings Per Share (Rs.} (Basic and Diluted) (970.13) {0.28)
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4.7

a}

]

a)

(b}

4.8

Financial risk management
‘the Company's financial tiabiiities comprise mainly of trade payables and other payables. The Company’s financial assets comprise manly of invoslnwnl‘,, cash

and cash eguivalents, other alances with banks and ather recelvabsles,

Company has exposure to following risks arising from financial instruments:

a) Cradit risk
b} Liquidity risk
c) Market risk

Risk management framework

Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for estabfishment of Company’s risk management framework. Management Is responsihie for
developing and monltoring Company’s risk management policles, under the guldance of Audit Committee, Managament [dentifies, evaluata and analyses the
risks to which is company is exposed to and set appropriate risk limils and controls to monitor risks and adherence 1o limits.

Management periodically reviews its risk policy and systems to assess need for changes In the policies Lo adapt to the changes in market conditions and align
the same to the business of the Company. Management through its interaction and traning to concerned employees aims to maintain a disciplined and
constructive control envirenment in which concerned employees understand thelr roles and obligations.

CredlIt risk
Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on outstanding financlal instrumants should a counterparty default on lts oblgatlons, The Company's exposure 1o

credit risk arises primarily from amount due from subsidiartes companies and other recelvables. For ather financlal assets, the Company minimise credit risk by
dealing exclusively with high credit rating counterparties,

Ligquidity risk.
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty In meeting financlal obligations due to shortage of funds. The Company’s abjective s to

maintain a bafance between continuity of funding and flexibility through available funding from shareholder. The Company’s financial llabRities are due within
ane year

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises

two types of risks;
a) Interest rata risk
h) Currency risk and;

Financial instruments affected by market risk includes investments, trade payables, loans and other finzndal Instruments.

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return

Interest rate risk and sensitivity

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk, Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed
interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates, Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest

bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.
The cormpany has no borrewings from banks and financial institutions.

Since the Company does not have any financial assets or financial liabilities bearing floating interest rates, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would
not have any significant impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Foreign currency risk and sensitivity

The Company is not exposed to currency risk on account of its borrowings and other payables, The functional currency of the Company is indian Rupees.

The Company does net use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes.

Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributabie to the equity holders of

the Company. The primary objective of the Company's Capital management is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios
in order to support its business and provide adeguate return to shareholders through continuing growth.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants,
The funding requirement is met through a mixture of equity, internal accruals, long term borrowings from Holding Company. sl “‘"““
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NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
NOQTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
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" Padmanabh § Upadhye

Fair value measurement

A} The carrying value and Falr value of Financial assets and llabliities by categorfes aro as follows . )
{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Carrylng value of the financtal Falr valie of the financlal
assetsfhabilitles assetsfilabllities
As at Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2024 march 31, 2020 March 3%, 2021 March 31, 2020

Financtal Assets at amortlsed cost {current)

Cash and Bank Balances 1,189,273 67,072 1,19,273 67,072

Total 1,158,773 67,072 1,198,373 67,072

Flnanclal Liabititles at amortised ¢ost (current)

Other financlal Liabilitles 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Total 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000

B) Level wise disclosures of financlal assets and liabilities by categories are as follows !

Falr value of cash and cash equivalents, trade payables and other financial assets/liabllitles approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term
maturities of these instruments, Methods and assumptions used to estimate the falr values are conslstent with these used for the year ended March 31, 2018,

During the reporting period ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020, there were no transfers between level 1, level 2 and Jevel 3 fair value measurements

The Holding company ateng with the Company and its subsidiaries had proposed to set up a thermal power project and captive port In Tamil Nadu, The
Holding Comipany had obtalned the approvals for the projects including acquisition of land but no construction activity had commenced.

However, on account of subsequent adverse devefopments, the Company management had decided not to pursue these projects. The COVID pandemic is
expected to have wide ranging long tarm impact on project activity and greenfied prejects,

The Company management has obtained project valuation report from independent valuer for determining the value of the project and recoverable amount
thereof as at March 31,2021 for assessment of impairement loss,i any as required by Ind AS 36"impalrement of Assets”,

Considering premature status of the project, prevailing power sector scenarlo, long lasting impact of Covid pandemic an the project and recoverable amount as

Considering the current scenario as referred above in respect of setup of thermal power project and captive port in Tamil Nadu,the financial statements have
been prepared by the company management on the geing concern basis,taking into account commitment of financial support by the shareholders to meet out

the project expenses,current and other liabilities,

Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date
No adjusting or significant non - adjusting events have occurred between the reporting date and the date of autherisation.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform to current year's classification.

As per our report of even date

For P § Upadhye& Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No. 128679W Nagapttinam Energy Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

B

5. Rajan Babu

Proprietor Dlrector Director
Membership No. 127913 DIN:00707439 DIN:08629668
Place : PUNE Place : CHENNAI Place : CHENNAI

Date : July 9,2021 Date : july §,2021




P S Upadhye and Co

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements

1.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited
{“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as
“the Group”}, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements”).

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity the accounting principles generally accepted in
India including Indian Accounting Standards {“Ind AS”") prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the

Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as

at March 31, 2021, the consolidated loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated changes in equity
and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
{"SAs") specified under section 143(10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {"ICAI") together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl’s Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Material uncertainty Related to Going Concern

The Group has accumulated losses and its net worth has heen fully eroded, the Group has incurred net cash
toss during the year ended March 31, 2021 and previous years and the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its
current assets as at March 31, 2021, These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. However, the consolidated
financial statements of the Group have been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons
Note No.4.10 of the consolidated financial statements.




Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to:

Note No 4.10 of the consolidated financial statements, regarding impairment assessment performed by the
Group in respect of its Capital Work in Progress of Rs 36,67,26,083/- in accordance with ind AS 36 “Impairment
of Assets”. This assessment involves significant management judgment and estimates on the valuation
methodology and various assumptions used in determination of value in use/fair value by independent valuation
experts / management as more fully described in the aforesaid note. Based on management’s assessment and
independent valuation reports, the Group has made provision for impairment loss of Rs 24,25,02,859/- in respect
to Capital Work in Progress for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above stated matters.
information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including annexures to Board's Report and
Sharehoider’'s Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance / conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materiatly
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5} of the Act with
respect to preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated total comprehensive income,
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group, in accordance with the Ind AS and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of the adeguate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for

aforesaid.




in preparing the consolidated tinancial statements, the respective management and Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the abifity of each Company to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group is also responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of each Company.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Cur ohjectives are to obfain reasonahle assurance ahout whether the consolidated flnanclal statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or ervor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
1o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order te design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3}{i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting in
preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
{Holding Company and Subsidiaries) to cease to continue as a going concern.

/"‘"‘“"‘*m.
* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statemeﬂf?,} mggfa

the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying ranﬁ%ﬁrﬁ




events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all refationships and other matters that
may reasonahly be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audlt matters. We descrlbe these matters in our audltor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197{16) of the Act, as amended, the Group being private limited company, the said clause is not
applicable.

. Asreguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained alf the information and explanations, which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{(B) In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Holding
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those hooks;

(C)  The Holding company has no branch offices whose accounts are audited by branch auditors;

(d)  The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss {Including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(&) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act and the rules prescribed there under.

(f) On Lhe basis of wrillen representations received from the directoss of the Holding Company and
its subsidiaries as on March 31, 2021 and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
respective companies, none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on March

31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act
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statements of the Group and the aperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Group’s internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements

{(h}  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the hest of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position ~
Refer Note 4.1 to the consolidated financial statements.

fi. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses.

jii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

For P § Upadhye & Co
Chartered Accountants :

/fﬁ*‘—"—a—-‘}“:u»,,
FRN: 128679W 7 MR\
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padmanabh S Upadhye. <f!§b(>?§//
Proprietor

M.N0.:127913

UDIN: 21127913AAAACO9654

Place: Pune
Date: july 9, 2021




ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph I} {g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited on the Consolidated financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2021]}

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited (‘the
Holding Company’} and its subsidiary Companies which are companies incorporated in India, as at March 31, 2021 in
conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended and as on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAY). These responsibilities include the design, impilementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

QOur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internai financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting




accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acguisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
coliusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion:

The Group has acquired land to be ultimately used in implementation of port and power project hy its ultimate
holding company. The Group is not having documented formal process of risk assessment and related controls relating
to its setup phase and future business processes hut all the possible risk is adeguately mitigated through effective
control by personal supervision of respective Board of Directors.

in our opinion, Considering the size of the business and related operations and achievement of the objectives of the
control criteria and to the to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Group
has, in all material respects , an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2021, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For P S Upadhye & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 128679W

Proprietor
M.No.:127913
UDIN: 21127913AAAACQ9654

Place: Pune
Date: July 9, 2021




\gf:;
¥ NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

5 CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2021

{Amount in Rupees)

As at

Particulars Note As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant and Equipments 1.1 15,67,01,018 15,67,01,780
{b) Capital Work in Progress 12,42,23,224 36,67,26,083
{c} Goodwill on Consolidation 5,74,59,965 5,74,59,965
{d) Others Assets 1.2 30,000 30,000
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS ’ 33,84,14,207 58,09,17,828
CURRENT ASSETS
(a} Financial Assets

i} Cash and Cash equivalents 1.3 1,73,487 1,21,335
TOTAIL CURRENT ASSETS 1,73,487 1,21,335
TOTAL ASSETS 33,85,87,694 58,10,3%,163
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a} Equity Share Capital 1.4 25,00,000 25,00,000
(b) Other Equity 1.5 32,78,94,235 57,03,45,704
TOTAL EQUITY 33,03,94,235 57,28,45,704
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILTIES
(a} Financial Liabilities

i) Others 1.6 81,93,459 81,93,459
TOTAL LIABILITIES 81,93,459 81,93,459
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 33,85,87,694 58,10,39,163
Significant Accounting Policies 3
Notes to Accounts : 4

As per our report of even date

For P S Upadhye&Co
Firm Registration No. 128679W
Chartered Accountants

Padmanabh S Upadhye
Proprietor
Membership No. 127913

Place : Pune
Date :July 59,2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Nagapttinam Energy Private Limited

/’M—”

R.’mmgam

Director
DIN:00955742

Place : CHENNAI

Date: July 98,2021

f. hor
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S. RajanBabu

Director
DIN: 08629668

Place : CHENNAI
Date :July 9,2021
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NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Nate No. 2020-21

2019-20

INCOME
! Revenue from Operation -
il Other Income -

il TOTAL INCOME (1+H) -

v EXPENSES
Depreciation and amortization expense 1.1 762
Other Expenses 1.7 97,848

761
1,58,219

TOTAL EXPENSES {IV) 98,610

1,58,980

LOSS BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX (Il - {98,610)

v v)

Vi EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Provision for impairment in value of Capital Work In
Progress (Refer Note No 4.10) '

24,25,02,859

Vi LOSS BEFORE TAX (V-VI) {24,26,01,469)

VHI TAX EXPENSES ' -

{1,58,980)

{1,58,980)

(24,26,01,469)

{1,58,980)

X LOSS FOR THE YEAR (Vil - Vili)

X OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME -

X TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (VII + VII1) - {24,26,01,469)

{1,58,980)

Xl Earning per Equity Share (FaceValue of Rs 10/- each} 4.6 {970.41)

Significant Accounting Policies 3
Notes to Accounts 4

(0.64)

As per our report of even date
For P S Upadhye&Co

Firm Registration No. 128679W
Chartered Accountants

o

R-Poornalingam
Director
DiN:00955742

Proprietor
Membership No. 127913

Place : CHENNAI
Date : July 9,2021

Piace : Pune
Date :uly 9,2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Nagapttinam Energy Private Limited

e
1)
S. RajanBabu

Director
DIN: 08629668

Place : CHENNAI
Date :july 9,2021




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021

{Amount in Rupees)

Particuiars

2020-21

2019-20

jii

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/ {Loss) Before Tax

Adjustments For.

Depreciation, Amortisation and obsolesence of Asset
Provision for Impairment in value of Capital Work in Progress

Operating Cash Profit/{Loss} before Working Capital Changes
AdJustments for:

Trade& Other Receivables

Trade Payables and Other Liabilities

Income Tax (Paid ) / Refunded

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Received Deemed Contribution from Holding Company
Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase/ {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year ( Refer Note

No 1.3}

{24,26,01,469)

762
24,25,02,859

(97,848)

(97,848)

1,50,000

1,50,000

52,152

1,21,335

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year { Refer Note No 1.3} 1,73,487

Net Increase/( Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents

52,152

24,25,03,621

(1,58,980)
761

761
{1,58,219)

{1,58,219)

1,22,000

1,22,000
{36,219}

1,57,554

1,21,335

{36,219}

Notes :
The Consolidated Cash Flow Statement is prepared using the "indirect Methed " set out in AS 3 - Statement of Cash Flows.
Previous year's figures have been restated, wherever necessary, to confirm to current year's classification.

1
2

As per our report of even date

For P S Upadhye&Co
Firm Registration No. 128679W

Chartered Accountants 5000y
N

Proprietor
Membership No. 127913

Place :

reg

[

Pune

Date :July 9,2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Nagapattinam Enegy Private Limited

0 (For—

mm

Director
DIN:00955742

Place : CHENNAI
Date July 9,2021

-

5. RajanBabu

Director
DIN: 08629668

Place : CHENNAI
Date :July 9,2021




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMHTED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021.
a) Equity Share Capital
Parti As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
articulars
No of Shares Amount in Rupees No of Shares - Amount in Rupees
Balance as the beginning of the reporting year 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50,000 25,00,000
Add: Changes during the year - - -
Balance as the end of the reporting year - 2,50,000 __.25,00,000 .. 2,50,000 __25,00,000
l
b) Other Equity
{Amount in Rupees)
Items of Other Total
Particulars Comprehensive Income
items that will not be
reclassified to Profit or
Loss
General Retained Earnings | Remeasurement of the
Reserve net defined benefit
plans
As at Aprif 1, 2019 (A) - {93,74,407) - {93,74,407)
Adjustments:
Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year {1,58,980) (1,58,980)
Total {B)
As at March 31, 2020 {C) = (A+B) - {95,33,387) - {95,33,387)
Adjustments:
Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year (24,26,01,469) {24,26,01,469)
Total (D}
As at March 3%, 2021 (E} = (C+D) - {25,21,34,856) - {25,21,34,856)
_As per our report of even date
For P § Upadhye&Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited
Firm Registration No, 128679W —
Padmanabh $ Upadhye ornalingam S'{JanBabu
Proprietor Director Director
Membership No. 127913 ; DIN: 00955742 DIN: 08629668
Place : PUNE Piace : CHENNA! Place : CHENNAI

Date:hily 9,2021 Datetluly 9,2021




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Note No - 1.1 PRbPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

{Amount in Rupees)

Particuiars Freehold Land Furniture & Total Capital Work in
Fixtures Progress

Cost or valuation

As at April 1, 2019 15,67,01,018 44,960|  15,67,45978|  36,67,26,083

Additions - - - -

Disposals - - - -

As at March 31, 2020 15,67,01,018 44,960 15,67,45,978 36,67,26,083

Additions - - -

Disposats - - - -

As at March 31, 2021 15,67,01,018 44,960 15,67,45,978 36,67,26,083

Deprectation

As at April 1, 2019 - 43,437 43,437 -

Charge for the year - 761 761 -

Disposals - - - -

As at March 31, 2020 - 44,198 44,198 .

Charge for the year - 762 762

impairment of assets {Refer

Note No 4.10) 24,25,02,85%

Disposals - - - -

As at March 31, 2021 - 44,960 44,960 24,25,02,859

Net Block

As at March 31, 2020 15,67,01,018 762 15,67,01,780 36,67,26,083

As at March 31, 2021 15,67,01,018 - 15,67,01,018 12,42,23,224

b
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NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE NO. 1.2 NON CURRENT ASSETS - OTHERS

{Amount in Rupees)

Particutars As at As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Capital Advances 30,000 30,000
30,000 30,000

NOTE NO. 1.3 CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

Cash and Cash Equivalents
i} Balances with Bank
ii} Cash on Hand

1,72,722 1,20,570
765 765
1,73,487 1,21,335

NOTE NO. 1.4 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

Authorised
6,00,00,000 {Previous Year- 6,00,00,000 ) Equity shares of Rs.10/- 60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000
each

60,00,00,000 60,00,00,000
Issued , Subscribed and Paid up
2,50,000 (Previous Year - 2,50,000} Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 25,00,000 25,00,000

25,00,000 25,00,000

The Company has only one class of issued shares having par value of Rs 10/- each.
Holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share.

The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital is set-out below

As atMarch 31, 2021

As atMarch 31, 2020

Particutars Equity Shares Amount in Equity Shares Amount in
Numbers Rupees Numbers Rupees
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50,000 25,00,000
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,50,000 25,00,000 2,50,000 25,00,000
The Details of sharehoiders.holdings
As atMarch 31, 2021 As atMarch 31, 2020
Name of Share Holders No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding
held held
Tridem Port And Power Company Private Limited. 2,50,000 100.00% 2,50,000 100.00%_ _
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NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Note No. 1.5 OTHER EQINTY

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Reserve and Deemed equity | Items of Other Totzl
Surplus contribution Comprehensive

Retained received from Income

Earnings Holding Company
As at April 1, 2019 {A) (93,74,407) 57,97,57,091 - 57,03,82,684
Adjustments:
Add: Loss for the year {1,58,980) - - {1,58,980)
Add: Amount received during the year - 1,22,000 - 1,22,000
Total (B} {1,58,980) 1,22,000 - {36,980)
As at March 31, 2020 {C) = (A) + {8) {95,33,387) 57,98,79,091 - 57,03,45,704
Adjustments:
Add: Loss for the year {24,26,01,469) - - (24,26,01,469)
Add: Amount received during the year - 1,50,000 - 1,50,000
Total (D) (24,26,01,469) 1,50,000 - {24,24,51,469)
As at March 31, 2021 (E) = {C) + (D) {25,21,34,856) 58,00,29,091 - 32,78,94,235

NOTE NQ. 1.6 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHERS

{Amount in Rupees)

Particuiars As at As at
March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
Provision for Expenses 20,000 20,000
Other Liabilities 1,47,000 1,47,000
interest Accrued and Due 80,26,45% 80,26,458
81,93,459 81,93,459
NOTE NO. 1.7 Gther Expenses
{Amount in Rupees)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Audit fFees 40,000 40,000
Professional Fees 22,950 34,050
Other Administrative Expenses 34,898 84,169
97,848 1,58,219
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NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

2. Corporate Information

Nagapattinam Energy Private Limited ("the Holding Company”) is a private limited company
incorporated in India (CIN: U40100TN2008PTC069515) having its registered office in Chennai. The
Holding Company is engaged in generation of electrical power and presently not impiementing any
project. The consclidated financial statement comprises financials of the Holding company and its
subsidiaries (referred to collectively as “the Group”).

These consolidated financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2021 were approved for the
issue by the Board of Directors vide their Board Meeting dated July 9, 2021.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
3.1  Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS 110 on
“Consolidated Financial Statements” on the following principles:

a) Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Holding Company. Control exists when the
Holding Company has power over the entity, is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns by using its
power over the entity. Power is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ahility
to direct relevant activities, those which significantly affect the entity's returns. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are included in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements from the date on which control commences untif the date on which the control
ceases. '

b) The consolidated Ind AS financial statements comprise of the financial statement of the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries referred herein in Para g below. The financial
statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries have been consolidated on a line
by line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, incomes
and expenses after eliminating intra-group balances, intra group transactions and
unrealized profits resulting there from and are presented to the extent possible, in the
same manner as the Hoiding Company independent financial statements.

¢) The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries have been
consolidated using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in
similar circumstances. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting
policies. The financial statements of the subsidiaries used in consolidation are drawn up to
the same reporting date as that of the Holding Company i.e., year ended March 31, 2021.

d) Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of:

o The amount of equity attributable to non-controlling interests at the date on which
investment in a subsidiary is made; and

e The non-controlling interests’ share of movements in equity since the date parent
subsidiary relationship came into existence.

e The profit and other comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interests. ..
of subsidiaries arc shown separately in the Statement of Profit and Loss %\\
IS

i
Statement of Changes in Equity, ) _ f\fx

"




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.2

3.3

3.4

e) The consolidated Financial Statements present the consolidated accounts of Nagapattinam
Energy Private Limited with its subsidiaries _companies.

Sr.No Name of the Company Country of
Incorporation
[ Best Exim Private Limited india

li Marshal Microware Infrastructure Development India
Private Limited
lii success Power and Infraprojects Private Limiled India

Note 1 : Ownership interest in all the Subsidiary Companies is 100%
2 : Reporting dates of al Subsidiary Companies is March 31, 2021

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”} read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016; as amended and the
other relevant provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder

The consolidated financial staterments have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for
certain financial assets and financial liabilities (including financial instruments) which have been
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting
policies stated below. '

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consofidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in India {indian GAAP) requires management to make estimate and
assumption that affects the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disciosure of contingent Liabilities on the date of the consolidated financial statements. The
estimate and assumptions used in the accompanying consolidated financial statements are
based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of
the consolidated financial statements, which in management’s opinion are prudent and
reasonable. Actual results may differ from the estimates used in preparing the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised
prospectively in current and future period.

Standards issued bL_it not effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable to the Group from
April 1, 2021.

MCA issued notifications dated March 24, 2021 to amend schedule {il to the Companies Act,
2013 to enhance the disclosures required to be made by the Group in its financial statements.
These amendments are applicable to the Group for the financial year starting April 1, 2021.
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NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Current versus non-current classification

The Group has classified all its assets and liabilities under current and non-current as required
by Ind AS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements. The asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
Held primarily for purpose of trading;

Expected to be realized within twelve months atter the reporting period; or

Cash or cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

*. & 9

All other assets are classified as non-current
All liabilities are current when:

e ltis expected to be settied in normal operating cycle;

» Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

e itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

¢ There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are ciassified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets or liabilities.
Functional and presentation currency:
The Functional and presentation currency of the Group is Indian rupees. Accordingly, all
amounts disclosed in the consotidated financial statements and notes have been shown in
indian rupees,
Revenue from contracts with customers:
Revenue from contract with customers is recognised when the control of the goods or services
is transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services,
Property, Plant and Equipment:
freehotd Land is stated at historical cost.
Property, plant and equipment are stated at their original cost of acquisition including taxes,
duties, freight, other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the
concerned assets and excludes refundable taxes and duties.
Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development
stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre - operative expenses and disclosed under

Capital Work- in- Progress

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized/in/p’rgﬁt
or loss, TN




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial $tatements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.9 Depreciation:

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment in the manner and
as per the useful life prescribed under Schedule-ll to the Act on Straight Line Method.
Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (up to) the date
on which asset is ready for use {disposed of).

At each financial year end, management reviews the residual values, useful lives and method of
depreciation of property, plant and equipment and values of the same are adjusted
prospectively where needed.

3,10 Fair Value Measurement: -

The Group measures financial Instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting
policies mentioned above. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair vaiue measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

¢ [nthe principal market for the asset or liability or;
¢ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated
financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy that categorizes into three
levels, described as follows, the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure value. The fair
value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities {Leve! 1 inputs) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs {Level 3 inputs).

Level 1 — quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liahilities

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
assel or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
leve! of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

3.11 Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets:
i Classification:

Financial assets are recognised in the statement of financial position when, and only

when, the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial .

instrument, The Group determines the classification of its financial assets at | ’fj@al.dh E;"{;\
recognition A ”¢\\l ,
P X_—’/l"/ I\}.“i\i(



NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Vi

vii

The Group classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis
of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows
characteristics of the financial asset :

Initial recognition and measurement:

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case
of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial Assets measured at amortised cost:

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset is held within a business
modei, whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows and
contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest. Such financial assets are subseguently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the consolidated Statement of profit and loss. This category
generally applies to trade and other receivables.

financia! Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH):

Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date
at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income.

Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL}:

Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date
at fair value with all changes recognised in the consolidated Statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition

A financial asset.is derecognised when the contractual right to receive cash flows from the
asset has expired. On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and any
cumulative gain or loss that has been recognised in other comprehensive income is
recoghised in consolidated Statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of Financial Assets:
in accordance with Ind - AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are debt
instruments and trade receivables. L

(P
/
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NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Financial Liabilities:
i Classification:

The Group classifies all financial liabilities as subsegquently measured at amortised cost,
except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including
derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

ii Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at tair value, in the case of loans, borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. Financial liabilities include
trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative
financial instruments.

iii Subseguent measurement:

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised, and through the amortisation process.

iv Derecognition of Financial Liabilities:

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the

same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are -
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of

the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the

respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

3.12 Impairment of non-financial Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating
units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or
CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value
less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimate of recoverabie amount.

3.13 Earnings per share

shareholders of the Holding Company and weighted average number of shares outs

during the year. i
G
e




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.14

3.15

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to
the shareholders of the Holding Company and weighted average number of equity and
potential equity shares outstanding during the year including share options, convertible
preference shares and debentures, except where the result would be anti-ditutive. Potential
equity shares that are converted during the year are included in the calculation of diluted
earnings per share, from the beginning of the year or date of issuance of such potential equity
shares, to the date of conversion,

Provision for Current and Deferred Tax: -

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Taxes are recognised in the
consolidated Statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to the items
recognised in the consolidated comprehensive income or in Equity. In which case, the tax is
also recognised in the consolidated comprehensive income or in Equity

Current tax:

Provision for Current tax is made on the basis of relevant provision of The Income Tax Act, 1961
as applicabte to the financial year.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected o apply in
the year when the asset is realized or liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax faws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date, however deferred tax asset
is not recognized in the books of accounts as a prudent accounting policy.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized when the Group has present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of past event and it is prohable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. The eéxpense related to a provision is presented in the consolidated statement

' of profit and loss net of any reimbursement/contribution towards provision made.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, estimate for the provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that refiects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is °
recognized as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

Contingent liability:

Contingent liability is disclosed iri the case;




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

3.16

3.17

+ When there is a possible obligation which could arise from past event and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group or;

s A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized as expense because
it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
reguired to settle the obligation or;

Contingent Liability are not provided and are disclosed in Consolidated Notes to Accounts. A
disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
ohligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, When thereis a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of cutflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disciosure is made.

Contingent asset:

+ Contingent asset is disclosed in case a possible asset arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent liabilities, contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
Events occurring after the Balance Sheet Date

Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date and till the date on which the consclidated
financial statements are approved, which are material in the nature and indicate the need for
adjustments in the consolidated financial statements have been considered.

Significant accounting estimate, assumptions and judgement:
Key accounting judgments’, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires the management to make
judgments’, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future periods.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimates and judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
consolidated financial statements are as below:

Assessment of functional currency (Refer Note No: 3.6);

Financial instruments {Refer Note No 3.11);

Impairment of financial and non-financial assets {(Refer Note No. 3.11 and 3.12)
Contingencies and Provisions (Refer Note No. 3.15).

®an s

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.




TRIDEM PORT AND POWER COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2021

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Note As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Praperty, plant and Equipments 1.1 16,28,86,347 16,28,91,279
{b) Capital Work in Progress 1.1 29,90,00,000 88,26,94,032
{r) Goodwill on Consalidation 5\74.59.95{5 5,74,59,965
{d) Others Assets 1.2 30,000 30,000
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 51,93,76,312 1,10,30,75,276
CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Financial Assets

i} Cash and Cash equivalents 1.3 23,45,264 30,79,721

i} Others 1.4 477,020 4,77,020
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 28,22,284 35,56,741
TOTAL ASSETS 52,21,98,596 1,10,66,32,017
EQUITY AND LIABLITIES
EQUITY
{a} Eguity Share Capital 15 2,58,03,000 2,58,03,000
{b) Other Equity 1.6 48,29,02,053 1,06,54,04,65C
TOTAL EQUITY 50,87,05,053 1,09,12,07,650
LIABLITIES
NON CURRENT LIABILTIES
{a) Provisions 1.7 71,301 66,219
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILTIES 71,201 66,219
CURRENT LIABILTIES
(a) Financial Liabilities

i} Trade Payabiles 1.8 1,44,550 56,442

i} Others 1.9 1,29,23,538 1,49,79,397
() Other Liabilities 1.10 28,836 17,951
(c) Provisions 1.11 3,25,318 3,04,358
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILTIES 1,34,22,242 1,53,58,148
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 52,21,98,596 1,10,66,32,017
Significant Accounting Policies 3
Notes to Accounts 4

As per our report of even date

For P S Upadhye&Co
Firm Registration No. 128679W
Chartered Accountants

R
Padmanabh § Upadhye ‘:‘Q‘\C,"’ N
Proprietor NS

Membership No. 127913

Place : PUNE .
Date : July 9,2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Tridem Port And Power Company Private Limited
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R.—Po/mﬁ’a;ﬁ;;r:

Director
IN:00855742

Place :CHENNAL
Date : july 9,2021

. RajanBabu
Director
DIN: 08629668

Place :CHENNAL
Date : July 9,2021




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES CONSOLIDATED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE NO 4 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

4.1 CONTINGENT HHABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS {to the extent of provided for)- :
{Amount in Rupees}

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
i) Contingent Liabilities Nil il
i) Commitments
Capital Commitments Nil Nil

4.2 Segment Reporting :

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is available that is evaluated
regularly by the decision maker, in assessing the performance and deciding on allocation of resources. The Group's decision makers are the
directors. The Group has not yet started any operations.

4.3 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

‘There are no Micre, Small and Medium Enterprise suppliers as defined uader the provisions of "Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006". There are no dues to such suppliers as on March 31, 2021,

4.4 Related Party Transactions.

in accordance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related party relatienship,
transactions and outstanding balances including commitments where control exists and with whom transactions have taken place during
the reporting periods, are:

Name and Refatlonships of the Related Parties:

| ey Management Personnel

Sr No|Name of the Related Party Designation
1 |R. Poornalingam Director
2 |5. Rajan Babu Director
3 |55 Puri Directarfwef March 31,2021}

Il Entities where controi exists

Sr NojName of the Related Party

A Holding Company
1 |Tridem Port and Power Company Private Limited

The folfowing transactions were carried our with the related parties in the ordinary course of business

{Amount in Rupees)
$r No [Mature of Transactions / Relationship Holding Company
2020 - 23 2019-20

1 [Advance Recelved
Tridem Port and Power Company Private Limited 1,50,000 %,22,000

2 {Outstanding as at Balance Sheet date

{a} {Deemed equity contribution received from Holding Company
Tridem Port and Power Company Private Limited 58,00,29,091 57,98,79,091

4.5 Income tax expense

A The major components of income tax expenses for the year are as under:

{Amount in Rupees)
. {Particuiars 2020 - 2021 2019 -2020

I Income Tax recognised in the statement of profit and loss
Current tax -
Deferred tax -
Earlier Year Tax -
Total iIncome Tax recognised in the statement of profit and loss - -

11 Income Tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Deferred tax -

Total income Tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income - -

e
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B Reconcifiation of tax expense and the accounting profit for the year is under;

{Amgunt in Rupees)

Particulars 2020 -2021 2018 -2020-
Accounting profit before income tax expenses {24,26,01,469) (1,58,980)
Enacted tax rates in India (%} 26.00% 26.00%
Expected income tax expenses

Tax Effect of : {6,30,76,382) {41,335)
Accelerated capitatl allowances 73 59
Loss in respect of which deferred tax assets not recognized for the year* 6,30,76,309 41,276
income tax expense reported . _

*in the ahsence of ronvincing evidence of future taxable profits, against which the unusad tax losses can ba utilised, the Group
management has not recognised deferred tax assets in the consolidated financial statements.

C} The Group has the following unused tax losses under the head Business Loss under the Income Tax Act, 1961.Based on the probable
uncertainty regarding the set off of these losses, the Group has net recognized deferred tax asset in the Balance Sheet:

{Amount in Rupees)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

Particulars

Within five years 2,18,27,929 2,64,25,997
Greater than five years 6,55,262 16,24,196
No expiry- 8,109 7,627
Total 2,24,91,300 2,80,57,820

4.6 Earnings pershare
Net profit available to equity holders of the Group used in the basic and difuted earnings per share was determined as foliows:

Particulars 2020-2021 2019 -2020

Net Profit / {Loss) for the year attributable to Equity Shareholders (24,26,01,469) {1,58,980;
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares outstanding for basic and diluted 2,50,000 2,50,000
MNominal Value of equity Share (Rs} 10 10
Farnings Per Share (Rs.} (Basic and Diluted) (976.41) {0.64)

4.7 Financial risk management
The Group's financial liabilities comprise malnly of trade payables and other payables. The Group's financial assets comprise mainly of
investments, cash and cash equivalents, other bajances with banks and other receivables,

Group has exposure to folfowing risks arising from financial instruments:
a) Credit 7isk

by Liguidity risk

c} tarket risk

Risk management framework

Group’s board of directors has overall responsibility for establishment of Group's risk management framework. Management is
responsihle for develeping and monitering Group’s risk management policies, under the guidance of Audit Committee. Management
identifies, evaluate and analyses the risks to which Group is exposed to and set appropriate risk limits and controls to monitor risks and

adherence to mits.

Management periodically reviews its risk policy and systems to assess need for changes in the policies te adapt to the changes in market
conditions and align the same to the business of the Group. Management through is interaction and training to concerned employees
aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which concerned employees understand their roles and obfigations.

a)  Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of foss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments should a counterparty default on its obligations. The

Group's exposure to credit risk arises primarily from other receivables. For other financial assets, the Group minimise credit risk by dealing
exclusively with high credit rating counterparties,
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b)

)

a)

(b}

4.8

4.9

Liuidity risk.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting financial obligations due to shortage of funds. The Group's
objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through available funding from shareholder. The Group's
financial liabilities are due within one year

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.

Market risk comprises two types of risks;

a} interest rate risk
b) Currency risk and;

Financlal instruments atfected by market risk includes investments, trade payables, loans and other tinancial instruments.

The objective of market risk management is to manage and controt market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing
the return

interest rate risk and sensitivity

interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash fiow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in
fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fuctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the
future cash flows of floating interest bearing investments wilk fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

The Group has no borrowings from banks and financial institutions. :

Since the Group does not have any financial assets or financial liab#ities bearing floating interest rates, a change in interest rates at the
reporting date would not have any significant impact on the financial statements of the Group.

Foreign currency risk and sensitivity

The Group is not exposed to currency risk on account of its borrowings and other payables. The functicnal currency of the Group is Indian
Rupees,

The Group does not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes.

Capital Management

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes Issued equity capital and alf ather equity reserves attributable to the
equlty holders of the Holding Company. The primary objective of the Group's Capital management is 1o safeguard continuity,’ maintain a
strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate return to sharehoiders through
continuing growth.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in fight of changes in econemic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. The funding requirement is met through a mixture of equity, internal accruals, fong term borrowings from Holding

Company.
Fair value measurement

A} The carrying value and Fair value of Financial assets and liabilities by categories are as follows :
{Amount in Rupees)

Particufars Carrying value of the financial Fair value of the financial
assets/liablities - assets/liabilities
As at As at As at As at

March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2021 { March 31, 2020

Financial Assets at amortised cost {current)
Cash and Bank Bafances 1,73,487 1,21,335 1,73,487 1,21,335

Total 1,73,487 1,21,335 1,73,487 1,21,335

Financial Liabilities at amortised cost {current)
Other financial Liabilities 81,93,459 81,093,459 81,93,459 81,93,459

Total 81,593,459 £1,93,459 81,93,459 81,93,459
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4.10

411

4,12

B} Level wise disclosures of financial assets and Habilities by categories are as folfows :

Fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade payabies and other financial assets/liabifities approximate their carrying amounts fargely due
to the short term maturities of these instruments: Methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair values are consistent with those
used for the year ended March 31, 2020. ’

During the reporting period ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020, there were no transfers between level 1, level 2 and Jevel 3 fair
value measurements

The Group afong with its Holding Company - Tridem Post and Power Company Private Limited {TPPCL) had proposed to set up & thermal
power project and captive port in Tamit Nadu. The Holding Company had obtained the approvals for the projects including acquisition of
land but no construction activity had commenced.

However, on account of subsequent adverse develapments, the Holding Company management had decided nat to pursue these projects.
The COVID pandemic is expected to have wide ranging long term impact on project activity and greenfield projects.

The Holding Company management has obtained project valuation report from independent valuer for determining the value of the
project and recoverable amount thereof as at March 31,2021 for assessment of impairment loss, if any as required by Ind AS
36"Impairement of Assets”.

Considering premature status of the project, prevailing power sector scenario, long lasting impact of Covid pandernic on the project and
recoverable amount as per the current project valuation report, the holding company has notwithstanding the uncertainties has on best
possible estimate basis and after considering the valuation referred to in the preceding paragraph made provision for impairment loss of Rs
24,25,02,859/-against the Capitzl Work in Progress as at March 31,2021 as per Ind AS 36"impairement of Assets™ and disclosed under the
head "exceptional tem" in the statement of profit and loss.

Considering the current scenario as referred above in respect of setup of thermal power project and captive port in Tamil Nadu,the

financial statements have been prepared by the Helding company management on the going concern basis, taking Inte account
commitment of financiat support by the shareholders to meet out the project expenses, current and other lizbilities.

Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date
No adjusting or significant non - adjusting events have occurred between the reporting date and the date of authorisation.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to confirm to current year’s classification.

As per our report of even date

For P § Upadhye& Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No. 128675W Nagapttinam Energy Private Limited
Chartered Accountants =

[ (2 @/\/‘*/ e " &-’AV/
Padmanabh $ Upadhye \\“ _R.Peorfialingam “Rajan Babu
Proprietor R Director Director
Membership No. 127913 mplgzs® DIN:00707439 DiN:08629668
Place : PUNE Place : CHENNAL Place : CHENNAI

Date : July 39,2021 Date : July 9,2021




NAGAPATTINAM ENERGY PRIVATE LIIVHTED
£ NOTES CONSOLIDATED 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
B) Level wise disclosures of financial assets and liabilities by categories are as follows :

Fair value of cash and cash equivelents, trade payables and other financial assets/tiabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due
to the short term maturities ot these instruments. Methods and assumptions used to estimate the tair values are consistent with those
used for the year ended March 31, 2020.

During the reporting period ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020, there were no transfers between level 1, level 2 and level 3 fair
value measurements

4.10 The Group afong with its Holding Company - Tridem Port and Power Company Private Limited {TPPCL) had proposed to set up a thermal
power project and captive pert in Tamil Nadu. The Holding Company had obtained the approvals for the projects including acquisition of
land but no construction activity had commenced.

However, on account of subsequent adverse developments, the Holding Company management had decided not to pursue these projects.
The COVID pandemic is expected to have wide ranging long term impact on project activity and greenfield projects.

The Holding Company management has chtained project valuation report from independent valuer for determining the value of the
project and recoverable amount thereof as at March 31,2021 for assessment of impairment loss, if any as required by iInd AS
36"Impairement of Assets".

Caonsidering premature status of the project, prevailing power sector scenaric, fong lasting impact of Covid pandemic on the project and
recoverable amount as per the current project valuation report, the holding company has notwithstanding the uncertainties has on best
possible estimate basis and after considering the valuation referred to in the preceding paragraph made provision for impairment loss of Rs
24,25,02,859/-against the Capital Work in Progress as at March 31,2021 as per Ind AS 36"Impairement of Assets” and disciosed under the
head "exceptional item" in the statement of profit and loss.

Considering the current scenaric as referred above in respect of setup of thermal power project and captive port in Tami Nadu,the

financial statements have been prepared by the Holding company management on the going concern basis, taking into account
commitment of financial support by the shareholders to meet out the project expenses, current and other liabiities.

4.11 Events occurring after the 8alance Sheet date
No adjusting or significant nen - adjusting events have occurred between the reposting date and the date of authorisation.

4,12 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to confirm to current year’s classification.

As per our report of even date

For P § Upadhye& Co for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No, 128679W Nagapttinam Energy Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

A
(V')J/

e ~
e, /[ﬁ?&%’ '

Padmanabh § Upadhye “”‘R'.";uurnaiingam S. Rajan Bahu

Proprietor Director Director
Membership No. 127913 =R DIN:00955742 DIN:08629668
Place : PUNE Place : CHENNAI Place : CHENNAI
Pate : July ,2021 Date : July 9,2021




e

1Z0Z'6 Ainr: a3eq
IVNNZHD : sdeid

89967980 ‘NiQ
Jo1asig
ngeguefey g

s

12026 Minf: 93eg
IVNNIHD : 22eld

ZPLSS600:NIA
Jopang
wedujjeulood "

—3U?

pawiy azealld A3su3 weuniedeSep

40 510399410 JO pieog 3y3 j0

Jieyaq uo pue iod

12026 Ainf: 21eQ
aung : 3%e|d

ET6LTT "ON diysIsquiziy
‘ Jolsiadodd
W, eAypedn s yqeuewped

A / . i A
A UONTWN S
NP

& SILEIUNOIIY patslely)

MBEL98ZT "ON uoizensiday way
oygadypedn § d Jod

{69v'T0'92vT) - {6ov'T0'92'vE) SET'PE'E0'EE | 00°00T
- - - - - - {evv'pa'za’o)  {290T) ucneUILWLT B30 )
palw]
(0£1°52) 100 - - {041'52) 100 FZOLETE'Y 86'¥T 31RAld S1o8[oideru] pue Jamod $$830ns €
paliu aleaLld Auedwo) wawdo@aaq
(89%'7T) 100 . - {89¢'72) 100 LEL02'1E'T STy DINIINIISELU) 2URMOIININ [RUSIBIN z
(TTv'ze) TO'0 - - (T1¥22) T00 T¥9°L8'Y 3T°0 panL] S1BALg WIXT 1599 1
Asepisqns uejpuy
(ozv'Te'se've) | L6'66 - - {ozv'te'sz'ye) | 1666 9/2'€e05'ce OF' 10T PaHWY 81BAL ASlsu] weuniededey T
Auedwo) BuipjoH
{sso1)/u301d {sso7}fyoud {sso1)/ayodd 51955y 19N
paleprosuo) sy pajepijosuo) paiepijosuo) palepiosuo)
Sy Ui JUnowy 30 9% Sy Ul Junowy 40 9 sy sy Ui nowy 10 % Sy Sy Ul Junoty JO % sy
IO awoou| aaisusyasdwor saigery |1k snuily asladisiug ay) jo swen ON "IS
aAlsuayadwo) (30 Ul aieys 13410 Ul aeys {ss01)/ 34044 Ul aleys 5}35SY |2101°9'l 51955y 13N

djedossefAieipisqns se palepljosuod sasudialuD Jo £I0Z Y s3iuedwo) Y1 01 11 S|NPaYdSs Japun painbal se UONREWIoUL |BUDINBPY

TZ0Z ‘TE€ HOHVIAL 03ANT HYIA JHL HOd INFWIALYLS TVIDNYNIZ QILVANOSNOD OL SILON
QILNANT FLYARDD ADHINT WYNILLYdVOYN




1Z0Z'6 Alny: 8leq TZ0T'6 AInf: aleq

NNIHD - 932Id TYNNZHD: 202]d
89967980 :NIC ZYLSS660:NIT
103331 10333410

ngeguelay s

@ 2

Buy weusededey
10 510303411 J0 PIEDE BUL JC J{EYIG UD PUE 104

4
™

%00°00T - 0£1'52)

T20Z 'TE Y212 51 AleIpisgng ||k jo sojep Suntoday @ 230N
snydzng 1p saALsDY pue [eyce] dleyS BUPNIX] #

PaUWIT 31eAld s132foldenu pue Jasmog SSa3ng

- {04152} - - 000'0T FLOLPYE'Y  vTOLE'SLY 000°0G'6T UNj £
a3l 33eAid Ausdwo)
%00'001 - 85¢'7) - (83t'ze} - - 65¥°9£08 BETLE"LT'E LELOTIET ¢o0'0CT UNi JUBWHQEPABQ] JINIDNIISRIU| BIBMOIZIN [BYSIBN T
%00'001 - (xry'ee) - (11v'72} - - 000'2E'T TY9'vE'9 Tro'L8's ©00°00°T N PRI BleA Wik sag T
{Amipisgns w #
uoRexe] HOHEXES, uofiexel DU  JUILLISIAUY snjdung

Buipeyaaeys  PUIPIMG Ry Joj alayag e101 Bupnpxa) SEGRE] 51355y L3 [enden fouaing 0N
0% pasodold  (5SOT)/IM04  LOEIAOLG  {5507)/3404d JloAouang  suusuUnsInug |B10L {e1ol sanlasay aieys 2upJoday Auedlio) Aespisgns au Jo RWEN i

&

SIIYVGISENS v, Ldvd
€102 LIV STINVANOD 20 (€) 62T NOILIFS Hid SV SILYIDOSSY / AUVIAISINS 40 SININIEVLS TVIINYNE 40 STENLYII INVS

E-J0V Wiog

GILNAIE ILYATE ADHINT INVNILIYIYDYN






